



Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street
8th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101

TEL: 717 237 6000
FAX: 717 237 6019

Deanne M. O'Dell
717.255.3744
dodell@eckertseamans.com

May 14, 2024

Via Electronic Filing

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
PA Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re: Philadelphia Gas Works 2024-2025 Gas Cost Rate Filing – Docket No. R-2024-3045966

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that Philadelphia Gas Works will not be submitting a Main Brief in the above-referenced matter. Copies of this letter to be served in accordance with the attached Certificate of Service.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Deanne M. O'Dell". The signature is fluid and cursive.

Deanne M. O'Dell

DMO/lww
Enclosure

cc: Hon. Arlene Ashton w/enc.
Cert. of Service w/enc.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this day I served a copy of the PGW's Letter upon the persons listed below in the manner indicated in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code Section 1.54.

Via Email Only

Melanie J. El Atieh, Esq.
Office of Consumer Advocate
5th Floor, Forum Place Bldg.
555 Walnut Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1921
melatieh@paoca.org
OCA1307f2024@paoca.org

Sharon E. Webb, Esq.
Office of Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 202
300 North Second St.
Harrisburg, PA 17101
swebb@pa.gov

Allison Kaster, Esq.
Michael A. Podskoch, Jr., Esq.
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PA Public Utility Commission
P.O Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105
akaster@pa.gov
mpodskoch@pa.gov

Charis Mincavage, Esq.
Adeolu A. Bakare, Esq.
McNees Wallace & Nurick
100 Pine Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com
abakare@mcneeslaw.com

Jerome D. Mierzwa
Exeter Associates, Inc.
10480 Little Patuxent Parkway
Columbia, MD 21044
jmierzwa@exetrassociates.com

Robert Knecht
Industrial Economics, Incorporated
2067 Massachusetts Ave.
Cambridge, MA 02140
rdk@indecon.com

Mr. Mark Ewen
Principal
Industrial Economics, Incorporated
2067 Massachusetts Ave.
Cambridge, MA 02140
MEwen@indecon.com

Dated: May 14, 2024



Deanne M. O'Dell, Esq.